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September 13, 2019 

 

J.C. York 

J&T Consulting, Inc. 

305 Denver Ave., Suite D 

Fort Lupton, CO 80621 

 

Re: DPG Pit, File No. M-2019-028, 112c Reclamation Permit Application, Approval of Extension 

of Application Review Period 

 

Mr. York: 

 

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your request to extend the review 

period for the 112c permit application filed for the DPG Pit on May 30, 2019.  

 

Per your request, the Division has extended the application decision date from September 16, 2019 to 

September 30, 2019. 

 

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email at 

amy.eschberger@state.co.us. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Amy Eschberger 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

Cc: Chris Leone 

 J-2 Contracting Company 

 105 Coronado Ct., Unit A-101 

 Fort Collins, CO 80525 

  

 Michael Cunningham, DRMS 
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